PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:11 PM

To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0015

From: Ryan C Pratt [mailto:prattrc@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 3:35 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; Eudy, Michael; Michael K Brandon
Subject: Courtesy Copy of NRC3-13-0015

Tekia,

DTE Electric Company letter NRC3-13-0015, "DTE Electric Company Submittal of FSAR Subsection 3.7.1
Markups," has been approved and shipped to the NRC document control desk. A copy has been shipped
to you. A CD is also included with the submittal, which contains responses to NRC data requests as
described in Attachment 4 of the letter.

This file is larger than our outgoing file size limit. In order to avoid sending multiple emails and partial
files as we did with the FSAR 2.5.2 markups, I am attempting to send the courtesy copy via our secure file
transfer protocol. You will receive an email shortly that will provide a link to the files (one letter file and
two data request files). Instructions for logging in and retrieving the files can be found here. Please give
me a call if you have any issues with this system.

Thanks,
Ryan Pratt

Nuclear Development - Licensing
313.235.0109
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